SF BAC minutes 3_25_2024

Monday, March 25, 2024

1. Roll Call – Determination of Quorum

Meeting start time: 6:32 pm

Present: D1, D2, D4, D5, D6, D7, D9, D10, D11

Absent: D8

2. Ramaytush Ohlone Land Acknowledgment

- **3. Approve Minutes –** February 26, 2024 meeting minutes for approval.
- Paul Wells moved to approve, Josh Kelly seconded. Unanimously approved.

4. Public Comments -

- Tyler Morris: SF Bart Bicycle Advisory Task Force. Interested in learning how to help fill the vacancy. Meets with Peskin 2 or 3 times a week due to opening a new bike shop in D3. Trsmorris@gmail.com

5. Committee Member Reports (Information)

or commutes member reports (<i>memausin</i>)	
Report	Discussion
Chairman report	Not much to say for bike updates.
Committee reports	 D1: Want to acknowledge the family who was killed by a driver a few days ago in West Portal. Let's have a moment of silence for the family. D2: refuserefusesf.org: automated speed enforcement camera locations D3: Vacant. D4: West Portal is a big connector to my neighborhood. My family uses that bus stop Easter egg hunt for kids D5: West Portal is a tragedy, and it is frustrating that the deadline for Vision Zero is in 2024 and the needle has barely moved. Also frustrating there's no longer a pedestrian advocacy group. My doctor's office is out there, and crossing the street as a pedestrian is extremely confusing. There needs to be no car traffic out there. No further updates. D6: Cosign on West Portal sentiments.

- D7: Chairman report.
 - Luke Bornheimer: making a petition to close that area to car traffic.
- D8: Absent.
 - Public comment: Aaron Breetwor: what is the accountability for people who have been killed by cars while on bikes or skateboards? Doesn't seem like there's media reporting or any accountability. Dolores and Cumberland and 21st.
 - D9: reach out to your supervisor and other ways to hold police accountable.
- D9: Not a lot specific to D9 since last meeting. The local and federal gov't responses has not been sufficient to address traffic violence.
- D10: Think it is a good idea to close off Ullola to car traffic. Police enforcement will be necessary to change traffic patterns.
 - SFMTA has approved safer 17th st from potrero ave going east.
 16th has become a big corridor to Chase Center. Want to acknowledge the work of Peter Belden there.
 - MTA: did mention there needs to be maintenance, and will follow up with that. Also be sure to report on 311
- D11: Also feel really bad about what happened on West Portal. Very irritated that cars that weigh 4000 lbs are not being held accountable when they mess up. Close down the streets to prevent what happened. It is an extremely confusing intersection. They are too big, too heavy, and if one has a heart attack while driving, that's reckless on the road.

6. Governmental Reports

Agency	Discussion
MTA Bicycle Program Report: Jean Long	 Thank you for your kind words about West Portal. The staff of MTA also have young families, and many of us do the work who believe in transit and bicycling. It has a strong mental hold on us. I understand the anxiety and frustation at the . i care about being present at this meeting. I hear you there needs to be more people to get them out of their cars. Got a chance to check in with engineers about West Portal. Can't express publicly yet, but want to share it is a challenging intersection. Multiple transit lines, vibrant merchant community and libraries for younger residents. They want to make it safer for SF. no timeline yet. There's a lot of things under consideration with multiple stakeholders that need to be taken into consideration.

Christy Osorio is now in place for Chris Kidd for the biking and rolling plan. D5 are there any updates on Oak street? Don't need an answer Will respond to D5 via email in a few days with updates. Please contact me at <u>Jean.Long@SFMTA.com</u> if you have any questions. As always, a week in advance of the BAC would be great so I have time to reach out to my colleagues and investigate. Thanks! SFPD Report: Vacant. Vacant SF Bicycle Absent this month Coalition: Brandon, as board member, has a few updates Rachel Clyde Looking for an Executive Director, soft deadline by April 1. Encourage people who might not meet all of the qualifications in the job listing to apply anyway. We would like to hear from a wide variety of candidates with different perspectives and backgrounds. https://sfbike.org/news/were-hiring-executive-director-2/ Also looking for Director of Development https://sfbike.org/news/were-hiring-director-of-development-3/ SF Dept of Public Minor updates to the hairball. Works: Clinton Still working on figuring out who does the murals for utility boxes Otwell We have beautification days all over the city. Last one was at James Lick elementary, next one will be on Sloat elementary. Good time to engage with folks and community. April 13: District 7 – Commodore Sloat Elementary School May 11: District 3 - Joe DiMaggio Playground June 22: District 11 – James Denman Middle School July 20: District 2 - Sherman Elementary School August 17: District 6 – Victoria Manalo Draves Park September 21: District 10 – Bayview KC Playground October 19: District 4 – Robert Louis Stevenson Elementary School November 9: District 9 – Dr Martin Luther King Jr Middle School **BART Bicycle** The next BART Bicycle Advisory Task Force (BBATF) Meeting is Advisory Task on Monday, April 1, 2024, 6:30 - 8:30 PM, via ZOOM only. More Force Report: information will be available here, including links to our ZOOM Jon Spangler meeting, will be here soon: https://bart.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx

- On agenda have potential improvements to SF bart stations. Bart bicycle preferred path of travel capital plan recommendations....
 Phase 1 starting soon.
- Please join us for the meeting!

7. SFCTA Presentation on the D1 Mobility Study (Presentation):

Aliza Paz of SFCTA will make a presentation about updates regarding the District 1 Mobility Study, requesting feedback from the SF Bicycle Advisory Committee.

Presentation and survey to fill out

8. Motion to Adjourn

• Josh moves to adjourn, Paul seconds. Adjourned without objection.

Meeting adjourned at 7:59 pm.